ASSOCIATED STUDENTS CSM

Associated Students of College of San Mateo

Inter Club Council Minutes (Approved)

Wednesday, March 13, 2019 North Hall Building 18, Room 308

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:33 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Officers Present Spencer (Sitt) Paing, Chair; Candela Graciarena, Vice Chair

Recognized Clubs Present Active Minds, Alpha Gamma Sigma: Eta Chapter, Architecture Club, Business &

Accounting Club, Chinese Student Association, Creative Writing Club, CSM Democrats,

CSM Filmmakers, Data Science Club, EOPS Club, Math Club, Medical Scholars, Nepalese Student Association, Nursing Student Association, Phi Theta Kappa, Physics Club, Psychology Club, Puente Latinx Club, Southeast Asia Culture Club, Student

Sustainability Committee, Transfer Club, Umoja Club, and Writers' Project.

Recognized Clubs Absent Anime Club, Astronomy Club, and InterVarsity,

Advisor(s) Present Fauzi Hamadeh, Student Life and Leadership Assistant

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Active Minds; seconded by Umoja Club. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S)

Motion to approve the minutes of Wednesday, February 27, 2019, meeting by Puente Latinx Club, seconded by Nepalese Student Association. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

Jordan Chavez stated that he is interested in running in the upcoming election to be the Student Trustee Nominee from CSM. Mr. Chavez said he had learned a lot from his time on student government, in which he currently serves as Secretary. Mr. Chavez asked members of the ICC to sign his petition to have his name appear on the ballot if they felt comfortable doing so.

REPORTS

Chair Paing reminded the clubs reminded the club representatives to consider running for the District Student Trustee Nominee from CSM. He also encouraged them to be on the lookout for information about running for next year's student government.

Vice Chair Graciarena informed the group that the ASCSM Programming Board would be hosting a St. Patrick's Day event on Monday, March 18. Clubs may volunteer at this event to earn service hours. Ms. Graciarena also noted that the campus' literary journal, *The Labyrinth*, and the upcoming Writers' Ruckus event are now accepting submissions.

Mr. Hamadeh stated that there will be no classes held on Friday, March 29, because it is a Flex Day. Mr. Hamadeh also stated that there will not be an ICC meeting on Wednesday, April 3, due to Spring Recess. He encouraged clubs to submit any proposals for events between now and the end of the semester as soon as possible. Finally, Mr. Hamadeh informed that the Council that ICC meeting days would most like change starting in the Fall 2019 semester due to scheduling conflicts. The Center for Student Life will inform all the clubs prior to the end of this semester so that plans for the fall may be made well ahead of time.

The CSM Democrats Club reported that the group will host a movie screening on Thursday, March 14, from 2 p.m. to 5 p.m. in Building 10, Room 195. The club will be showing the film *Fahrenheit 11/9*.

The CSM Filmmakers Club encouraged students to attend their meetings on Tuesdays from 3 pm to 4 pm in Building 14, Room 116.

The Transfer Club reported that information regarding the Southern California University Tour would be going out campus wide shortly.

FUNDING FOR OPEN MIC NIGHT - CREATIVE WRITING CLUB

Motion to recommend approval of \$1,030.00 to support the Creative Writing Club's Open Mic Night event on March 28 by Psychology Club; seconded by EOPS Club. By a vote of 25 in favor, 0 oppose, 0 abstaining, the motion carried.

FUNDING FOR DISPOSABLE GLOVES - MEDICAL SCHOLARS CLUB

Motion to recommend approval of \$450.00 for the Medical Scholars Club to purchase safety gloves for use while working with cadavers by Vakatasi Club; seconded by EOPS Club. By a vote of 25 in favor, 0 oppose, 0 abstaining, the motion carried.

FUNDING FOR ART DE-STRESS WORKSHOP - EOPS CLUB

Motion to recommend approval of \$575.00 for the EOPS Club to fund materials and a facilitator for two art de-stress workshops by Nepalese Students Association; seconded by Psychology Club. By a vote of 25 in favor, 0 oppose, 0 abstaining, the motion carried.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None.

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

Vice Chair Graciarena announced that the Math Resource Center would be distributing free slices of pie tomorrow, Thursday, March 14, in celebration of Pi Day.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 2:03 p.m. by Psychology Club; seconded by Vakatasi Club. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

Submitted by,

Candela Graciarena

Vice Chair of the ASCSM Inter Club Council